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Marion Bruno, Esq, wt ,@\OLL
Premerger Notification office wire
Bureau of Competition
Federal Trade Commission
Washington, D.C. 20580

Re: t-Scott~Rod iling R

Dear Ms. Bruno:

This letter is to confirm our conversation today during
which the following fact pattern was discussed:

1. Company A agrees to sell Companies B and C to
Companies D and E, for a total purchase price of $10 million.
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and size-of-the-transaction tests,
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2. Initially, Companies D and E each will purchase
15% ip Companv B and in Companv €. leavina Companv A with a 70%
stock interest in Company B and in Company €. This transaction
is to be completed by December 31, 1s9%0.

3. Conmpanies D and E each agree to buy the balance of
the stock in Companies B and ¢, i.e., each will purchase 35% 1n
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. another entity, Company F, will have an option, to
be exercised between stages one and two, to purchase up to 50% of
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and C total more than $25 million. Neither of these Companies is
publicly traded.
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T+ LE—T:’ 11ndnr=+znﬂincv haend on nur diecucscsinn i'nrlny'_
_~that Rule § 802.20 exempts Companies D and E from filing at stage
one, since each will only acquire 15% of Companies B and C, and
the total purchase price is $10 million, $3 million of which will
be paid at this juncture. Should Company F elect not to exercise
its option, it will be necessary for companies A, D and E to file
: before comvanies D and E acauire the balance of the stock in_ L ]
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transaction because Companies B and C, haVe assets in excess of
$25 million. I undtfstand that Mr. Dick Smith of your office
shares thie view as|well. .
DYE ul name conhot, ao defuned by 801.1 (b &)
Please confirm whether this is an accurate
representation of our discussion. Thank you for your assistance
in this matter.

Very truly yours,
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